Re: CPRA request (GA.2019.05.21.a)

Subject: Re: CPRA request (GA.2019.05.21.a)
From: S

Date: 7/1/19, 9:35 AM

To: Sakshi Jain <sjain@ganasacademy.org>

CC: "Wayne K. Strumpfer" <wstrumpfer@mycharterlaw.com>

Mr Strumpfer,
It appears that it's true in some technical sense that you weren't claiming
exemptions, but nevertheless Ms. Jain's worries, unsupported by evidence, don't

constitute a reason under the statute to withhold information. Please supply the
intact record immediately.

||
On July 1, 2019 9:29:23 AM PDT, Sakshi Jain <sjain@ganasacademy.org> wrote:

| had deleted the last names of donors as | don’t want him looking for them
and harassing them.

On Jul 1, 2019, at 9:15 AM, NN " rOte:

Mr strumpfer,
| don't dispute that your record is responsive. However, your reply is not

responsive. Does GA contend that it does not possess records which reflect
the last names of the donors?

Thanks!
n

On July 1, 2019 9:12:17 AM PDT, "Wayne K. Strumpfer"
<wstrumﬁfer@mvcharterlaw.com> wrote:

If we were claiming exemptions, we would note it in our communication with you. Our record is
responsive to your request.

Wayne K. Strumpfer

Attorney at Law | Sacramento Office
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